
1INITE:L) STATES 
ISNVIIZONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 8 
Dockc1 NO TSCA-08-2007-0009 

In the Mnrtcr of: ) 

1 
MacL Irrcvocahlc Tnls[. ) PENALTY COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF 

) OI'I'OliTUNITY FOR IIEAItING 
I<espondent. ) 

INTIZODUCTION (.Il~IZ1Sl)lCTION) 

I .  I'liis civil administrative cnlhrccment action is authol-inxi by Congress in tlic 
I<csidcntial I.catl-l3asccl h i n t  l lazard Rccluction Act ("Resicle~itial Lead Ilazard Act") and tlic 
'l'osic Substnnccs Control Act ("'I'SCA"). 42 L1.S.C. $ 4851 a u, :111d 15 I!.S.C. 5 2601 u. 
Irl'A rcgulntions authori/cd by the statutes arc set out in part 745. suhpnri 1: of title 40 o f thc  
Cock ol' Federal Rcgi~lations and, as set out in 42 U.S.C. S 4852d (b)(5). violations o f thc  
regulations constitute violations o f  section 16 ol"l'SC:A. 'I'he rules Ibr this procectling arc t l ~ c  
"Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Asxwmcnt  ol'Civil I'cnaltics. 
Issumce ciI'Cornpliancc or Corrective Action Ordcrs and the Revocation, 'l'erminatio~i or 
Suspension of I'cnnits ("IILIIcs of Practi~e")," 40 C.17.R. part 22, a copy of which is cncloscd. 

7 -. 'I'lic unclcrsigned I:I'A oflicials have heen properly delegated the authority to issue 
this :~ction. 

* 
3 .  I'I'A alle:;cs that Respondent has liiled to coniply with kdclxl regulations 

regarding the disclosure of Icacl-bnsecl paint hazarcis, found at 40 C.F.R. part 745. subpart I: and. 
tlierel\)rc, is ill violntion o f thc  Rcsidcntinl I.cad I lazard Act and 'I'SCA. As a result. EPA 
p r ~ p o s c s  the assessment of a civil penalty, as more l i~lly explained helow. 42 IJ.S.C' 
$ 4852tl(h)(5). 15 1l.S.C. 5 2689. 

NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR A IIEAItING 

4. l<espondt:nt has the right to a public hearing bctbre an ;dministrative law judge 
(ALJ )  to contcst ( I )  any h c t  alleged by EI'A in the complaint. or (2 )  the appropriateness o f thc  
proposed penalty. or hotli. 

5 .  '1'0 d i s :~gtc  will1 the Complaint and assert yaw I-ight to a hearing. Rcspondcnt 
11i~lst lilc a written :lnsncr (and one copy) w ~ i t l i  the Rcgio~ii~l IIci~ring Clerk ( I  5'15 Wynkuop 
Strctt. l)cnvcr. ('0 X0202-I 129) not more than 30 days t~lier receiving this Complaint and 
provide :I copy rlie '1111)rcc1llcnt attorne), lisrcd bclow. Thc mswcr  must clearly admit. deny 111- 

explain thc li~ctu;~l ;~llcg:~rions ol'the Complaint. the grouncls Ibr any dcl'cnsc. tllc h c l s   yo^ m y  
dispute. and your specilic request I'or a public hcaring. l'leasc scc section 21.1 5 ol'thc I l ~ ~ l c s  ol' 
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I'racticr tbr a complete clcscription of what must be in your answcr. FAlLlJRE TO l?ll,E AN 
ANSWER AND REQl'EST FOR HEARING WITI~IIN 30 DAYS MAY WAIVE 
RESI'ONDENT'S Ill<;I1T TO IIISAGIIEE WIT11 Tl lE ALLEGATIONS OR 
PROPOSED PENALTY AND IIESCI1,I IN A 1)EFAIILT JUDGMENT AND 
,\SSESSMENT OF 'I'HII', PENALTY PROPOSED IN THE COMPLAINT. 

QUICK RESOLUTION 

6. Kespontlent may resolve this proceeding at any time by paying thc spccilic penalty 
proposed in the ['omplaint. Such payment need not contain any response to, or admission ol; 
the allegations in the Co~iiplaint. Such payment constitutes a waiver of  Respondent's right to 
contest the allegations and to appeal the final order. See section 22.1 8 o f the  Rules of'l'ractice 
for a 11111 cxplanntion ot'the ~luicli resolution process, including how cstcnsions of time to pay 
can he oh~:linc.iI. 

SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS 

7. I:I'A encourages scttlcmcnt discussions through inli)rnmI scttlcmcnt conftrcnccs. 
Il'yuu w:uit to pursue tlic possibility of settling this matter. or  hnve any other qucstions. contact 
I'dual-do Quintana. Senior Enfiwcment Attorney. at 303-3 17-6924 or 1-800-277-891 7: estension 
311-0024 or at the crcldrcss helow. Please note th;~t eont:wting the attorney or requesting ;I 
settlement conference does NOT tlclay the running of the 30 day period for either paying 
the penalty or filing an answcr and requesting a hearing. 

8. 1<cspc~i~Ic1it is the McicI, Irrcvocahle Trust. ("Rcspondcnt"). 

0. I T A  rcgulntions require, among olhcr things, that an owner of  housing 
constructed hclbrc 1')7X shall. prior to ohligating a It.ssec under a contract to Icase or  rent the 
ho~lsing. p r o v i k  or include in or attach to the leasing contmct, ( 1  ) an EI'A-nppro~~ed lead hazard 
inli)rnintion pamphlct. (:!) a lead warning statc~nent, (3)  a statement disclosing the presence 01' 
any known lend-hasd pilint and/or lead-based paint hazards (or lack of linowledgc of such 
prcsc~icc). (4)  n list of any records or reports avnilablc lo the owncr related to lead-based paint or  
h:lzards (or  a statement that no such records exist). (5) a statement by the rc~itcr!lesscc tI1at l l e /~he  
rcccivcd the above inlbrmntion, and (6) signatures (dated) by both parties certil)iny the accuracy 
ol'thcir statements. 40 C.F.R. $9 745.107(a)(l) nncl 745.1 13(h). 

10. Rcsponclcnt is, and at all tilucs relevant to this Complaint has been, the owncr. as 
that term is delincd in 40 C.F.R. 4 745.103, of tlic Grosvenor Amis Apartmcnts properly locutcd 
:rt 333 E. 16"' AN..  I>cn'vcr. Colotxdo 80203. 



I I .  I'hc property located a( 333 E. Ave, is "residential r ed  property" within the 
meaning o f $  1003(24) vl'tlic Residential Lead-Rased Point I lnzard licduction Act of 1002.41- 
1I.S.C. 5 4851h(24), that was constructed before 1978. 

12. 'l'lie (irosvenor Arms Apartments p r o p l y  consists ol 'qymxirnately 43 
"residential dwelling" unils, within the nleaning of $ 1004(23) of the Rcsitlentinl Lcatl-f3ascd 
Paint Hazard Reduction Acl of 1997, 47 U.S.C. $ 4851 b(23). and 40 C.I:.K. $ 745.lO.1. 

I ,  I'rior lo I'chruary 15, 2007, Respondent was not providing an EPA-npprovetl lead 
hazard information pamphlet prior to entering into Icase contracts and was not i~~c lud ing  a lead 
warning tlisclosurc slatenlent within its lcase contracts. 

13. 0 1 1  March 4. 2007. Respondent entered into written Icasc agreement (Icasc 
contract) with .loshua I'o'ust for the rcntd ol' Apartment 105, which is :I residential apartment unit 
in lhc Gtvsvenor Arnis s\pastmcnts property. As part of entering into this lcase agreement. 
Respondent hilcil to comply with the following requircnients: 

l<cspondcnt fhilcd to provide an EI'A-approved Icud hazard inlbrmation pamphlet 
prior to enlcring into the lcase contract o l  Apartment 105 with Joshua Foust as 
described above in viol;~tion of40  C.I:.R. 5 745.107(a)(l) .  42 U.S.C. 
4 4852tl(h)(5), 15 I1.S.C. 4 3689. 

I l c ~ p o ~ i ~ l t r ~ ~ r  Ihilcd lo include :I Ic:d warning statement within the l e ~ ~ s c  contract 
clcscrihcd ahovc belbrc the renterllesscc was ohligntctl i l l  violation 01' 
40 C . I " .R  5 745.113(b)(l).42 U.S.C. j; 4X52d(b)(j). 15 lI.S.C. 5 268'). 

Rcspondcnt l'lilcd to includc a statement disclosing the prcscnce of any  known 
l e a d - b a d  paint and/or lead-based paint hazards (or 1:lck of knowledge uf such 
prcsc~icc), within the Icnsc contract dcscrihcd above hclhrc the rentcrllcssce was 
ohligated i n  violation o f 4 0  C.F.R. 4 745.1 13(b)(2), 42 (T.S.C. $ 4852tlih)(5). 15 
L 1.S.C'. 5 26S9 

Rcspondmt klilcd to includc a list of any records or reports nvnilahlc to thc owner 
rclatctl to lend-based paint or liw.artls (or a stalenlent that no such records exist) 
within th: Icme contract described above before the rcnterllcssec was ohligalcd in 
violation o f 3 0  C.I'.R. 4 735.1 13(h)(3). 41- U.S.C. 4X52d(b)(5), 15 I1.S.C. 9 
26s'). 

Rcsp(mdcn~ l'ailcd to includc a statement by the renterllesscc that lie rcccivcd the 
inl;)rmntion dcscrihcd nbovc in violation 30 C.F.R. $ 745.1 13(b)(3).  42 I1.S.C'. 
5 4S52d(b)(5). 15 L1.S.C. 3 2680. 



1 '. licsponclcnl I;dctl to include the signature of the lessor zuid lessee certifying to the 
;Iccuracy oftlie their statements, to tlic bcst ol'tlieir knowledge along wilh the 
dales ofsignoturc. in violation 40 C.I:.R. S 745.1 l3ih)(6), 47 U.S.C. 
fi ~ S ~ _ ? L I ( I I ) ( ~  1. 15 [J.S.C. 8 2689. 

PROI'OSED CIVIL PENALTY 

15. 'l'lic I<csitlcntictl I,catl Ilazartl Act and 'SSCA, as anicnticd by srrhsequent penally 
a(j~~stnient law, autl iori~c the assessment o f n  civil pcnalty o f u p  to $1 1.000 for tach violation of 
the [(PA rcgulntions. In determining tlie amount of any civil penalty assessed. EI'A is required to 
take into account tlic nature. circumstances, extcnt and gravity ol'the violation or violations 
alleged and. with respecr to tlic \:iolator. ability to pay, et'kct on ability to continue to do 
husincss, m y  history ol'prior such violations, the dcgrcc ofculpability, and s ~ ~ c l i  other li~ctors as  
justice may require. EP.4 proposes that a penalty o f  Six Thousand One Ilundretl and 
Eighty-Seven 1)ollars ;~nd Fifty Cents ($6,187.50) be asscssccl against liespondent Ibr tlic 
violalions alleged above. 

16. 1:I'A ccilculatcs penalties through the application of a national enlhrcemenl 
rcslic~isc policy that proviilcs a rational. consistent and cq~litahle calculation methodology Tor 
applying tlic sl:~lutory I'nctors to particular cases. As discussed in the policy, the severity ol'ct~cli 
violaticin allcgcd in [lie c ~ n ~ p l a i n t  is based on the cxtcnt to wliicli each violation impairs thc 
ahility o f a  lessee ttr asscss inlirmation regarding Iiaznrds associated \vitli lead-based paint. and 
11-ccludcs the lcssce limn making a li~lly informed decision w h c t h c ~ ~  to Icnsc the housing or take 
appropriate measures lo protect against lead-based paint hazards. 

17. 'fhc penalty was cc~lculatecl wing the Section 101 X ofTi t lc  X ol'the Rcsitlcnlial 
Leacl-I3c1sccl Paint I Inmrd Rccluction Act - 1)isclosure Rule Enlbrccmcnt Response Policy (ERI'). 
dated I'cbrunry 7000. a copy of which is enclosed. 

Nature. Circumstances. liutcnt and Gravity oSViolations 

' l ' l~e nntilrc oftlie violc~ticms is I i c ~ ~ ~ r i I  assessment, as cliscusscd on page '1 ol'the IJRP. The 
circumstance Icvcl ol'tlic viulntions mngcd limn Level 1 to 1,evel 6, hnsed on the circumstance 
Icvcl matrix i n  Appcndiz o f thc  ERP. 'lie extent level o f t h e  violations was minor. h;lsctl nn the 
extent levcl matrix on page R-4 oftlie ERI'. l lsing the gravity-lusctl pcnalty matrix on pay,c H-4 
ol'tlic I.:IiI', which combines thc circumstance and cxtcnt level Sor each Count. the gravity-hnscd 
pcnalty amount is $3,050.00. 

Ahility to pnyiahili~y 10 continue in business: I:PA does not linvc any inlbrmntion on the 
Rcsponclcnt's ahility to pay. N o  adjustment has been made  sing this factor. 



History oi'prior violations: 'l'his Ihctor only a d j ~ ~ s t s  the pcnalty ~q~wi l rd .  No history of  prior 
violations Ibund, so no adjustment has been made using this Ihctor 

I)egree ofculpahility: 'l'he Residential Lead lklazard Act has heen in e f i c t  sincc 1996. 'l'hc 
Respondent should have had suflicicnt knowledge to recognize the hazard created hy his 
c o n d ~ ~ c t .  rundlor significant control over the situation to avoid ~ o ~ l l m i t t i n g  the v io la t i~m A notice 
ol'noncompliancc wcls issued to Respondent on or about 1)ecembcr 2,  1998. IYA has increased 
the pvnalty by 2i'lO. 

Other lhctors as justice Inay require: 

No adjustments ~ n a d e  at this time regarding these li~ctors. 

The total atljostctl pcnalty is  .R6,187.50. 

18. The Al.1 is not hound hy EPA's penalty policy nor thc penalty proposed in thc 
('omplaint and may assess a penalty above the proposed amount_ up to the nlaxi~num cumount 
mthorizctl by the statute. 



In the 1Cl;lttcr of: Mack Irrcvocahle Trust 
Ihcltct  NO.: TSCA-08-2007-0009 

1'0 discuss scttlc~ncnt or ask any qucslions you may have ahout this process. pleas 
contncl Iltlunrtlo Quintana, Seninr Ilnlhrccment At1~11cy. at the number or address hclow. 

Ilnircd States Environmcnlal I1rcitccrion Agency 
I<esion 8. Office ofl.:nlh~-cement. C'oniplinncc and 

IhvironmcntaI .lustice. C'ompl;tinanl 

Martin I Icstmarli. 1)ircctor 
'fcc1inic;d Ihlhrccmcn[ I'rograln 
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CERTIFICATION O F  SERVICE 

LINI'I'EI) STATES ENVlliONMENI'AL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

,-- .SF$-- 
7007. a copy oftlic Ibrcgoinp I Iic1.cby ccrtil' ~ l ~ t  011 this$ day ol -- , - 

I'cnalty Complaint and Notice of Opportunity fbr earlng. with cnclosurcs was scrvcd hy 
ccrtilictl mail, rcturn rcccipt rcq~~cslctl to: 

Mr. Richard P k i k r  
Mack Irrcvocablc 'I'rust 
2701 Alcott St. Stc. 468 
Dcnvcr. C O  8021 1 

'flic: original ontl one copy was hand-dclivcrcd to: 

'Tina Arlcniis 
Region 8 Hearing Clerk 
I1.S. Environmental Protection Agcncy 
1505 Wynltoop Strect 
Iknvcr. Color:ido 80702 

.. - 
--- ~ i ~ n a t u l ( r - :  

N m i c  and 'Title: 


